
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the Board  

DATE:     July 11, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             KK Hometown Restaurant 

#4150 Restaurant or Eating 
Place 

  
Renewal applications were due on January 1, 2017, in accordance with AS 04.11.270(b)(2).  AS 
04.11.540 states that if a complete application for renewal has not been filed by February 28 [2017], 
the license expires on midnight of February 28. 
 
The AMCO office received a complete renewal application for this restaurant or eating place license 
on June 1, 2017.  The licensee is seeking reinstatement and renewal. 
 
 
Recommendation: Evaluate the request for reinstatement and renewal pursuant to 3 

AAC 304.160(e) and (f). 
 
 If the board chooses to reinstate and renew, please renew with 

delegation, as the 60 day protest period for the local government 
has not yet ended. 
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